PhiIIiEs, Dorothy

From: Phillips, Dorothy

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2000 1:28 PM
To: Stubblefield, Mike

Subiject: Red Lake Oil Company

Hit

Lyn was cleaning Rand's old files and found Red Lake Oil Company - OGRID 18951 one-well plugging bond with a
letter from Ray Smith regarding his request to plug the Welch State #1 - 1650’ FSL and 1650' FEL of Section 28,
17S, Range 28 East, Eddy County - Unit J - AP1 30-015-25703

There is no record in the file showing this went to hearing. Can you tell me anything on this well? Thanks.
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